
 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
 

Public Works Department 
Engineering Services Division 

300 Sixth Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701 

605-394-4154 
 

 
              
 

 
TO:   Legal and Finance Committee and City Council 
 
FROM:  Brandon Quiett, PE 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2015 
 
RE: Staff Recommendation for Abatement of Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee for Drainage 

Commission (Pennington County)  
 
 
Tax ID  42398 

 
Address of Requested Abatement North of Lancer Drive east of Copperfield Drive 

 
Parcel Area (Acres) 3.28 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The above described property is a drainage lot owned by “Drainage Commission” which was Pennington 
County Drainage Commission. The drainage commission dissolved many years ago. Ownership is now 
Pennington County, but the legal owner’s name was never changed. This property should not have been 
assessed the city’s Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee per our agreement with Pennington County which 
exchanges Pennington County’s drainage fee for the services of creating and administering the utility’s 
database and fee collection.  Due to “Pennington County” not appearing in the ownership of the property, 
the property was overlooked. The property will be removed from the assessed property list starting in 
2016. 
 
Recommend Approval of abatement of $57.15.  
 
 
 
 City Approval:  
 
 
The contents of this written petition, having been before the governing body of the above named 
municipality, and having been considered by the same, the undersigned hereby certifies that 
FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE action was taken at its meeting on ____________________ (date)  
 
Amount approved to be abated $_____________  
 
 
City Finance Officer_____________________________________ 
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